Good morning Jaz,

Thank you for your response. As such, | can confirm on behalf of the Licensing Authority that
I have no objection to make against the premises licence application and appreciate your
agreement regarding the attached annex two proposed conditions.

Take care and best regards,

Edwin Maldoom
Licensing Enforcement Officer

From: info@asianeventsmedia.co.uk

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 5:25 PM

To: Maldoom, Edwin

Cc: Kishor Gohil

Subject: Re: New Premises Licence Application: Barham Park (Ref: 32466)

Dear Edwin
Yes, he’s accepts.

Thanking you
Jaz

On 29 Aug 2024, at 14:03, Maldoom, Edwin wrote:

Good afternoon Jaz,

| would be most grateful if you could respond to the below as soon as possible — | am just
mindful that the last day of the 28-day consultation period is fast approaching on Monday 2
September 2024, and | wouldn’t want to put in an objection where it's probably not
necessary.

Many thanks,

Edwin Maldoom
Licensing Enforcement Officer

From: Maldoom, Edwin

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 2:01 PM

To: info@asianeventsmedia.co.uk

Subject: RE: New Premises Licence Application: Barham Park (Ref: 32466)

Good afternoon Jaz,

I hope you are well — thank you for the below reply and subsequently providing me with the
EMP.
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As mentioned below, | am the delegated officer on behalf of the Licensing Authority who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’
under the Licensing Act 2003.

Having carefully read the premises licence application and the EMP, | would be most
grateful if you could let me know if the applicant, Mr Kishor Narandas Gohil, would be
satisfied with taking on the attached conditions to form annex two of his premises licence. As
you are aware, there is only a 28-day consultation period for premises licence applications,
therefore, | have had to tie some of the conditions into the current EMP and BSAG. I'm
mindful that the EMP is an ever-evolving document with further BSAG input and perhaps the
current EMP might not be fully reflective of the finalised EMP.

Of course, Mr Gohil is free to accept, amend or reject the attached annex two conditions. |
would advise you both to read them carefully and make sure that they fit the model of the
proposed event. It's important to find the right balance between promoting the four licensing
objectives and having conditions in place that work for the event. With that said, if you do
reject all the proposed conditions and no mediation can be found then | would most likely
submit a formal representation against the premises licence application.

If you have any questions regarding the above, then please don’t hesitate to let me know.
Many thanks,

Edwin Maldoom
Licensing Enforcement Officer

From: info@asianeventsmedia.co.uk

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 7:04 AM

To: Maldoom, Edwin

Subject: Re: New Premises Licence Application: Barham Park (Ref: 32466)

Dear Edwin Maldoom
| hope all is well.

| will get the EMP etc to you between today or first thing in the morning as we are taking care of
everything for Kishore to deliver their event safely with all provisions in place . | do apologise for the
late reply as we had so many events over the last few weeks but will get this over to you asap and if
you can cc me in in all correspondence that will be great.

Thanking you
Jaz

On 12 Aug 2024, at 15:24, Kishor Gohil wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Maldoom, Edwin

Date: Mon, 12 Aug 2024 at 14:52

Subject: New Premises Licence Application: Barham Park (Ref: 32466)
To: Kishor Gohil
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Good afternoon,

| am the delegated officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the above-mentioned
premises is situated, and who is authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory
function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.

Having read the premises licence application, | would be most grateful if you could answer
the following questions. These will hopefully provide me with further information, which
wasn’t included within the operating schedule of the application form:

1) Are you intending to contact Brent Council’'s Safety Advisory Group (BSAG) in relation to
this proposed event?

2) Have you undertaken a written event management plan (EMP)?
3) What is the maximum number of expected daily attendees for this event?

4) What is the expected number of employees (including volunteers) working at this event on
any given day?

5) How will entry to the event work? Will it be ticketed? Will there be a fee? Is it free upon
point of entry? How will the premises ensure that the total number of attendees not exceed
the expected total capacity?

6) How will the SIA security go about their duties? (l.e., How many will be roaming the
event? How many will be at the entrance?)

7) Will there be any searches conducted for attendees entering the event area?
8) Will patrons be able to re-enter the premises?
9) Have you obtained any public liability insurance for the event?

10) How will you ensure that all equipment (stage, marquee, electrical items used) will be
safe?

11) Will the event area have any fencing installed around the permitter?
12) How will the event log any incidents of disorder, medical issues, complaints etc...?

13) How will the premises negate against causing noise related complaints from the live
music? (Especially as it’s stipulated to end at 23:30 on certain days)

14) Have you undertaken a noise management plan?

15? How will egress of the event be managed?
Many thanks,

Edwin Maldoom

Licensing Enforcement Officer
Regulatory Services

Brent Council



